

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 21 July 2026 18:08
To: Norwich to Tilbury
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: TC East Anglia One OFTO Limited – Norwich to Tilbury NSIP Project – Representation for the CA hearing

Dear Sir or Madam,

TC East Anglia One OFTO Limited (“the OFTO”) owns and operates the offshore transmission system associated with the East Anglia One Offshore Windfarm. This includes the offshore substation, offshore and onshore export cables, the onshore substation, and associated infrastructure connecting to National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc’s (“NGET”) Bramford Substation. TC East Anglia One OFTO Limited holds a transmission licence under section 6 of the Electricity Act 1989 and is therefore a statutory undertaker for the purposes of the Planning Act 2008.

We refer to the Rule 17 letter issued to the OFTO and other parties on 14 July 2026 requesting parties to submit their preferred set of protective provisions. The OFTO received a draft set of protective provisions from the Applicant on 17 July 2026. Given the timing of receipt of this draft, there has been insufficient time for the OFTO to fully consider the terms of these protective provisions ahead of today’s deadline. Whilst we accept that appropriately drafted protective provisions could provide comfort on some of the OFTO’s concerns, at present we do not consider there to be sufficient protections, and we propose to prepare a more detailed mark-up of the protective provisions to ensure the protective provisions are appropriate. We intend to discuss this with the Applicant with a view to submitting either an agreed set of protective provisions or where this is not possible the OFTO’s preferred set of protective provisions to the Examining Authority prior to Deadline 8.

Kind regards,
Dan Chepa

Senior Commercial Operations Manager

Transmission Investment

17th Floor, 88 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7DA
M +44 (0)7535 477 231
www.tinv.com

